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: July 16, 1964 : 
BY COURIER SERVICE. ‘ 

- 1 - Mr. Belmont.. 
~ Mr. Rosen . .. . 
- Mr. Malley i. 
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- , Honorable J, Lee Rankin * 
vic 7. General Counsel ©. oo 

- 3s The President's Commission. ."-.” net one woe, , 209 Maryland Avenue, Northeast an rh. : Washington, D. C. O-.- a ae teuf ‘ph ret. f- WOME LON Feo fo Ho ‘Dear Mr, Rankin: “’~: an eo (daw vty at 

~ Mr. McGowan hy 
- Mr. Hines ..- Lif: 

Doty’... Reference is made to your letter of July 14, 1964." pe! aT PD SE rye get ee ce a ee geek ee 

  

BE St a ay te get’ Oe oA a 7 weet >. Special Agent Manning C. Clements advises that oy ' When he arrived at the office of Chief Curry at approximately - 1:00 p.m. on November 22, 1963, Chief Curry was not in hig meee office and the Agent's best present estimate as to the time | Chief Curry arrived is approximately 3:30 or 4:00 p.m. He atte recalled specifically that Curry's arrival was after Oswald .--.-- was On tho premises of the Dallas Police Department. When 

  

  

    

  

  

.. he observed Chief Curry in his office, he conveyed the rg fa > | BL. message to Chiet Curry personally in substantially the ~ — YY - sf. language ect forth in his report dated November 30, 1963, 2 ON On 22 Agent Clements had been instructed to deliver this message... 8 Ny, ._ a by Mr. J. Gordon Shanklin, Special Agent in Charge of the.: a OSS oy Ke ob Dalles Office of the FBI. No other person is recalled by: °  y Sy —— Agent Clements as having been present when he spoke to." ~ hep To, Chief Curry, ms betty “ee ba, my : ne os cp fee SO we (§ “% ge - With respect to Mr, Clements’ testimony before the gut. oe President's Commission, Mr. Clengnts,:has advised that it is. “ fae his recollection that he digcnot:mako''a direct statement — ° te xyz ‘hat he was not a "conduit for any information that the FBI .. aie had concerning Oswald to the Dallag. Pol fe Department," but a ; - solutlas a conduit for 
rather when the question, JD{IB you { we EY BIE | : REC AT bd = 109066 350% 77 JWH/ras ~ a . : he ages 
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ont SEE NOTE ON PAGE THREE 
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“BOLL QIGOl nite oe _   

“ of! 27: la 7 ee - ‘gee See h . 4 wat : 
TERR eo aE RII [eed ve = Lo ~— . Dh ag te eae oe “s tnt . “oo < ™ “- xe, WF eee eT lee nN Le - a@ te th et Ch ee Pe sta, . . a? - .
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Cage te TB Ee PD mot vs: "7° any information from FBI files to the Police Department relative © to Osvald?" was put to him by Mr. Samuel A. Btern of the ~ ori 
a President's Commission, he replied “No” without further common 

      

     

ae Mr, Clements states that his answer is factual in that _ he was at no time instructed to furnish and he did not furnish - . to the Police Department or anyone else information from prior = _ Anvestigation concerning Oswald... 0 0 
ft dyads 7 

   
weedy, atk pea atte eet a ee: 

*s".* With regard to my testimony before the President's: 2: & 
2 - Commission wherein I referred to a message I sent to Chief Curry ~.” | “., requesting that the Dallas Police refrain from announcing to... | 

the presa details regarding the progress of the investigation — into the assassination, Mr, Shanklin states that at 3:15 p.m. .. 
on November 24, 1963, he personally telephoned Chief Curry .. 05> 
and talked to him concerning the amount of publicity that was Ms being afforded the case, He pointed out to Chief Curry that a / 7 *t; the President of the United States was concerned over the amount. — 

,v*- Of publicity that was being given out by Chief of Police Curry -- ... 7". and Captain Fritz. Chief Curry stated that he was in fullsise 
‘°° agreenent that too much publicity was being given out and that 

he porsonally would cease answering further questions concerning . 
the matter and would assure that Captain Fritz who had been oe 
giving additional statements would do likewise, Be 
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woos Mr, James R. Malley, who was in Dallas at the time, -_ 
“states that on Novenber 25, 1963, Chief Curry was in telephonic .- | f       

   

Jcontact with him and referred to the fact that tho City. Manager . -. 
“ of Dallas had been in touch with Chief Curry and was insisting .*. .- 

’ that he make a release to the press concerning the case that fo 
; the Police Department had against Oswald, The release was to ~ ™ 

, «be to the effect that at a proper time when the investigation ..__ he 
: had reached a status where it would be propery to do so evidence - . 5 

against Oswald would be documented and made available to the | . 
“2 4 public. Curry stated he was getting considerable pressure from 
eo the City Manager and desired to clear the matter with Mr, Malley. 

ni, At that time Mr, Malley pointed out to Chief Curry that he had - 
i, been in touch with Captain Fritz on the evening of November 24, 
? _ 1963, in Chief Curry's absence and had passed on the President's 

grave concern over the amount of publicity that was emanating _ 
from Dallas, — : oe! : , 
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wris’™ ~ Kies Malley again contacted Chief Curry at 12:50 p.m .°'* On November 27, 1963, and brought to his attention the ©" 0.027 ““. President's concern over the publicity that was still being 
released, Chief Curry advised that he was not making any. ~ press releases of any kind, that he had specifically requested individuals in his Department to refrain from making comments to the press, but was having difficulty in controlling this ‘"; ., Phase of the Police Department's activities. Chief Curry ‘p<. assured Mr, Malley that he would make every effort to see -:: 
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, The Commission by letter July 14, 1964, requested . 

that we check further into the matter of messages which were | 
reportedly sent by the FBI to Chief Curry stating that _ ’ 
Chief Curry did not recall receiving these messages. The 

“yyy. above information setting forth the contacts with Chief Curry” = 
45,7 Was taken from memoranda ’in the Dallas files which were recorded © - 

"at the time setting forth these contacts by SAC Shanklin and .../ 6)" 
' Mr, Malley and they clearly and unequivocally verify the et 
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testimony of the Director before the Commission. | . a 
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